From: Dale Burd

To: Melissa Garber

Subject: 43420

Date: Monday, February 21, 2022 10:29:52 AM
Attachments: Lot 61 Change of MH.pdf

Good morning Mel,

Please see attached for lot 61 Deer Creek

The original permitted MH did not meet the sub-division minimum requirements
This is the setup paperwork for the actual MH being placed there.

Thank you,

Dale Burd
386-365-7674


mailto:daleburd@gmail.com
mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com

Columbia County, FL. Building & Zoning
Mobile Home Permit #000043420
Issued December 20, 2021

OWNER: IRONWOOD HOMES OF LAKE

CITY LL

PARCEL: 03-4S-16-02732-561
RSF/MH-3

SUBDIVISION: DEER CREEK PHASE 3

CONTRACTOR

NAME: BRENT M STRICKLAND
BUSINESS:

PROJECT DETAILS

MOBILE HOME IS A::
YEAR BUILT:

WIDTH (FT.IN):

LENGTH (FT.IN)

WIND ZONE?:

SERIAL #:

INSTALLATION DECAL #

RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL USE?:

DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO HOME:

ARE YOU APPLYING FOR A 5 YEAR TEMPORARY PERMIT?
SEPTIC # (00-0000) OR (X00-000):

DEV PERMIT #:

SETBACKS FRONT:

SETBACK SIDE 1:

SETBACK SIDE 2:

SETBACKS REAR:

ELEVATION REGULATION

FINISHED FLOOR REQUIREMENT:

IN FLOODWAY :

ZONING: RESIDENTIAL - MODERATE

FLOOD ZONE: A

Coords: 30.17,-82.70

LOT:61 BLK: PHASE:3 UNIT: ACRES:0.34

ADDRESS:

1294 NW HAMP FARMER RD

LAKE CITY, FL 32055

PHONE: 386-365-7043

LICENSE: IH1104218 -

PHONE: 386-288-8379  ADDRESS: 309 SW WHITETAIL CIR LAKE CITY, FL 32024

Double Wide

2022

26
40
2

LOHGA32072287AB

65823

Residential

Culvert Permit

No

x-City
F023-

25'
10'
10'
15

Minimum Requirement

One foot above the road

N

NOTICE: Addition to the requirements of this permit, there may be restrictions applicable to this property that may be found in the public records of this
county and there may be additional permits required from other governmental entities such as water management districts, state or federal agencies.

"WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF

COMMENCEMENT MAY RESULT IN YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR
IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MUST
BE POSTED ON THE JOB SITE BEFORE THE FIRST INSPECTION. IF YOU
INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER OR AN
ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT."

NOTICE: All work is to be completed in accordance with the permitted plans and applicable codes of Columbia County, Florida. In order to maintain a
valid permit the work authorized must commence within 180 days of issuance and have an approved inspection within every 180 days thereafter.

MUST POST ON THE JOBSITE: Copies of the Permit and Recorded Notice of Commencement for inspection.

12/20/2021 4:59 PM






PERMIT WORKSHEET

PERMIT NUMBER

Installer Brent Strickland

IH 1104218

License #

Installer Mobile Phone # 386-365-7043 _
309 st wh vl e

Address of home

being installed

o) G, FL, 3205%

M\\_ N { ﬁp mﬂ’m\ ! ro:m»: x width L _.:/N/ %

Manufacturer

NOTE: if home is a single wide fill out one half of the blocking plan

if home is a triple or quad wide sketch in remainder of home

| understand Lateral Arm Systems cannot be used on any home (new or used)
where the sidewall ties exceed 5 ft 4 in. N m

Installer's initials 5
Typical pier spacing
2" mw~ \

lateral

Show locations of Longitudinal and Lateral Systems

P (use dark lines to show these locations)

page 1 of 2

New Home

_M\ Used Home  []

Home installed to the Manufacturer's Installation Manual

E\

Home is installed in accordance with Rule 15-C |

Single wide [0 Wwindzonell [  WindZonelll O

_mm\‘ Installation Decal # \t\ r\v.%\\«m

JopsA200 RASTEIMK
Roof System: v Typical Hinged

PIER SPACING TABLE FOR USED HOMES

Double wide

Triple/Quad O serial#

—

uwmmmn mmwmﬂ 16"x 168" | 18 1/2"x 18 | 20" x 20" | 22"x 22" | 24" X 24" | 26" x 26"
capacity | (sq in) (256) 1/2" (342) (400) (484)" (576) (676)
HODD an m_ %. w. @_ ﬂq m.
1500 psf 4'86" 6 VA m m. 8
| 2000 psf g g8 8 i ; 8
[ 25000sf | 76" g g N g
3000 psf 8 g8 8 3 g g
| 3500 psf g8 8 8 g 8 g
*interpolated from Rule 15C-1 pier spacing table.
_ PIER PAD SIZES | EPM—NWML
I-beam pier pad size {728 Pad Size Sq In
i 16 x 16 M.wm
Perimeter pier pad size \ Q\m\ m\. B x 18 268
o 18.5x18.5 342
Other pier pad sizes / NX\NM 16 x 22.5 360
(required by the mfg.) 17 X 22__ 374
13 174 X 26 1/4 348
Draw the approximate locations of marriage 20 x 20 400
wall openings 4 foot or greater. Use this 17 3/16 X 20 3/16 | 441
symbol to show the piers. 17 172 % 25 112 446
24 x 24 576
List all marriage wall openings greater than 4 foot 26 X 26 676
and their pier pad sizes below.
[AncHoRs ]
Opening Pier pad size
an v s
[ FRAMETIES ]

within 2' of end of hom
spaced at 5'4" oc

[_oTHERTIES |
ZM._Nwm_.
i

s —

[ TIEDOWN COMPONENTS |

Longitudinal Stabilizing Device (LSD) Sidewall
Manufacturer Longitudinal
Longitudinal Stabilizing Device w/ Lateral Arms Marriage wall

Manufactur D\.&‘\; \ (O / \/ ~ shearwall






PERMIT WORKSHEET | page 20of2 |
PERMIT NUMBER
Site Preparation
{ POCKET PENETROMETER TEST | v
Debris and organic material removed ™~ .
The pocket penetrometer tests are roundeddownto _ psf Water drainage; Natural ___ Swale _____ Pad_ ‘\n _ Other _ .

or check here to declare 1000 Ib. soil | ./ without testing.
\ 7\ N \N{™
xh Q ..K.\ X P, X ~®Om\

POCKET PENETROMETER TESTING METHOD

1. Test the perimeter of the home at 6 locations.

2. Take the reading at the depth of the footer.

3. Using 500 Ib. increments, take the lowest
reading and round down to that increment.

x (00D x|(0D

x |OOD

Fastening multi wide :::m

m_oon?ummmm.m:mﬂ \ ﬁ ._.m:nnz W “ \ wumo_sa\ \M

Walls: Type Fastener: ., rW _.m:nz._ N ¢t Spacing: /1

Roof: Type Fastener: s 7 "' Spacing: \N!z
For used :oamm m n. 30 mmcom 8" wide, galvanized metal strip
will be centered over the peak of the roof and fastened with galv.
roofing nails at 2" on center on both sides of the centerline.

_.Gasket (weatherproofing requirement)

[ TORQUE PROBE TEST ]
The results of the torque probe test is n.vm m ® inch pounds or check
here if you are declaring 5' anchors without testing . Atest

showing 275 inch pounds or less will require 5 foot anchors.

Note: A state approved lateral arm system is being used and 4 ft.
anchors are allowed at the sidewall locations. | understand 5 ft
anchors are required at all centerline tie points where the torque test
reading is 275 or less and where the mobile home manufacturer may
requires anchors with 400Q Ib holding capacity.

Installer's initials

ALL TESTS ST Wm RF ED SED INSTALLER
Installer Name Vi %

| understand a properly installed gasket is a requirement of all new and used
homes and that condensation, mold, meldew and buckled marriage walls are
a result of a poorly installed or no gasket being installed. | understand a strip
of tape will not serve as a gasket.

Type gasket ﬁmv\\m M
Pg. |NN|

Installer's initials m,u V

Installed:
Between Floors Yes

Between Walls Yes Pl
Bottom of ridgebeam Yes _ [ _—

L ¥ o

Weatherproofing

The bottomboard will be repaired and/or taped. Yes . Pg.

Siding on units is installed to manufacturer's spacifications. Yes _{_— i

Fireplace chimney installed so as not to allow intrusion of rain water. Yes “

Miscellaneous

x(\w-ka&

Date Tested

Electrical

Oo:_..mﬂw_mn.:.om_no:acQoﬁmUmgmmzac_z-iaoc:.ﬁ.cE:oZoSmam.noimq
source. This includes the bonding wire between mult-wide units. Pg. R\ m

Skirting to be installed. Yes ___:.—"No

Dryer vent installed outside of skirting. Yes N/A \—
Range downflow vent installed outside of skirting. Yes
Drain lines supported at 4 foot intervals. Yes._{ .~
Electrical crossovers protected. Yes
Other :

A

n._H_.I..qm..m__..n s\
Connect all sewer drains to an existing sewer tap or septic tank. Pg. /A %ﬁ

Connect all potable water supply piping to an mxwm::m water meter, water tap, or other

independent water supply systems. Pg. M N

Installer verifies all information given with this permit worksheet
is accurate and true based on the
manufacturer's installation m:mz‘:maw:w and or Rule 15C-1 & 2

_:mnm__m_.mazmn:..m»\\ﬁ \@&\\\\J
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521 MARRIAGE LINE OPENING SUPPORT PIER/TYP. 03111119

&7 SUPPORT PIER/TYP
FOUNDATION NOTES:

- THIS DRAWING IS DESIGNED FOR THE STANDARD WIND ZONE AND IS TO BE USED IN CONJUNGTION WITH THE INSTALLATION MANUAL AND IT'S SUPPLEMENTS.

- FOOTINGS ARE SHOWN FOR EXAMPLE ONLY QUANTITY AND SPACING MAY VARY BASED ON PAD TYPE, SOIL CONDITION, ETC.
- FOOTINGS ARE REQUIRED AT SUPPORT POSTS, SEE INSTALLATION MANUAL FOR REQUIREMENTS.

Live Oak Homes
MODEL: V-2443G - 28 X 44
3-BEDROOM / 2-BATH

V-2443G
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Columbia County, FL. Building & Zoning
Mobile Home Permit #000043420
Issued December 20, 2021

OWNER: IRONWOOD HOMES OF LAKE PHONE: 386-288-8379 ADDRESS: 309 SW WHITETAIL CIR LAKE CITY, FL 32024
CITY LL

PARCEL: 03-45-16-02732-561 ZONING: RESIDENTIAL - MODERATE FLOOD ZONE: A Coords: 30.17,-82.70
RSF/MH-3

SUBDIVISION: DEER CREEK PHASE 3 LOT:61 BLK: PHASE:3 UNIT: ACRES:0.34

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: PHONE: 386-365-7043
1294 NW HAMP FARMER RD

NAME: BRENT M STRICKLAND LAKE CITY, FL 32055 LICENSE: IH1104218-

BUSINESS:

PROJECT DETAILS

MOBILE HOME IS A::

YEAR BUILT;

WIDTH (FT.IN)

LENGTH (FT.IN):

WIND ZONE?:

SERIAL #:

INSTALLATION DECAL #
RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL USE?:
DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO HOME:

ARE YOU APPLYING FOR A5 YEAR TEMPORARY PERMIT?2
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

X-City

F023-

25'

10"

10

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
12/20/2021 4:59 P




PERMIT WORKSHEET page 1 of 2

PERMIT NUMBER _m\
. New Home Used Home
Installer Brent Strickland License # IH 1104218 L
Installer Mobile Phone # _386-365-7043 Home installed to the Manufacturer's Installation Manual E\\
> - b] =
na&m.mw wﬁ_wonam p {2 % S W T &bi.(\. 7 (B Home is installed in accordance with Rule 15-C ]
eing installe i o AN
; \Lp\\ h .ﬁu 4 \\» }H S 2058 Singlewide [  WindZonell [J  WindZonetl [
| NI _ - = [/#
Manufacturer Ve Dmﬁﬁ. Length x width r_ L 7\/ W Double wide E\ Installation Decal # mm rv%\mmm
NOTE: if home is a single wide fill out one half of the blocking plan Triple/Quad D Serial # N%\,\mm.\m, .N\G W. \v S Mw. n%
if home is a triple or quad wide sketch in remainder of home
| undarstarid Lateral Arm Syst ’ ; Roof mﬁﬁan.,.\ Typical Hinged
understand Lateral Arm Systems cannot be used on any home (new or used)
where the sidewall ties exceed 5 ft 4 in. »_vu _u, PIER SPACING TABLE FOR USED HOMES
Installer's initials D Load | Eooter
_ ) bearing shon 16" x 168" 181/2"x 18 20" x 20" | 22" x 22" | 24" X 24" | 26" x 26"
Typical ENH. “nmn_:m capacity | g} (256) 1/2" (342) (400) (484)° (576) (676)
- | 1000 osf 3 z 5 ) i g
_ ii Show _onmw_.o:m of Longitudinal and Lateral Systems 1500 psf 4'6" 6 ¥ m ) '
_ {use dark lines to show these locations) | 2000 psf 8' g8 g - g g8
longitudinal mmmD — 7' 8" a' g8' m_ m. B
_ _ 3000 psf g g 8 m m” g
3500 psf 8 g8 g _ 8
_Jl. _.I_nl [] = ] 1 ‘j | * interpolated from Rule 15C-1 pier spacing table.
B H_ ) ] ] % | H | [ PiER PAD 5IZES_] [(CeopPULARPAD SIZES |
I-beam pier pad size IS Pad Size Sq In
' W i B s N = . | e T
L.} L L L] Ll L I || [ Perimeler pier pad size \Q\ﬁ\m\ : B x 10 288 |
8.5x18.5 342
.D ........... E M.mﬁf ............ : 73 e, .m.m ........ 8| D o Other pier pad sizes kNRNlM.l 6 X225 L
i = i i (required by the mfg.) 17 % 22 374
\. T3 1A x 26 1/4_| 348
| 1 ] 1 || | ] ] M Draw the approximate locations of marriage 20 x 20 0
|| il | | L \ 1 i wall openings 4 foot or greater. Use this 17 3116 x 25 a/16 | 441
* symbol to show the piers. T7 1/2 X 25 112 446
24 X 24 g
[1 [] List all marriage wall openings greater than 4 foot 26 X 26 676
|| L] and their pier pad sizes below. %
Opening Pier pad size
an V" s
[ FRAMETIES |
within 2' of end of home.~
spaced at 5' 4" oc
[ TIEDOWN COMPONENTS | %
ZN_._NWQ
Longitudinal Stabilizing Davice (LSD) Sidewall

Manufacturer Longitudinal
hcnhzzﬁammw,m bilizing Davice ___w\ Lateral Arms Marriage wall

Manufactur: D‘FN\}N HaTAYA ~_ Shearwall 4




PERMIT WORKSHEET |

PERMIT NUMBER

page 2of2

|

POCKET PENETROMETER TEST

The pocket penetrometer tests are roundeddownte psf
or check here to declare 1000 Ib. soil

without testing.
X E

x (000 x 600

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

x |00 x[l0D

x |00

Site Preparation
Debris and organic material removed ™ .
Water drainage: Natural __ Swale  Pad - Other

Fastening multi wide units

= o i
Floor:  Type Fastener .\\ﬁ .. Length: m,\ ./ Spacing: /& L e
Walls:  Type Fastener: Nn r.“ Length: & .,  Spacing: 4
Roof: Type Fastener: A4<” Length: Spacing: __.‘mm h e

For used homes a min. 30 gauge, 8" wide, galvanized melal strip
will be centered over the peak of the roof and fastened with galv
roofing nails at 2" on center on both sides of the centerline.

Gasket (weatherproofing requirement]

[ TORQUE PROBE TEST ]
The results of the torque probe test is ,M m ® inch pounds or check
here if you are declaring 5' anchors without testing ___ . A test

showing 275 inch pounds or less will require 5 foot anchors.

Note: A state approved lateral arm system is being used and 4 ft.
anchors are allowed at the sidewall locations. | understand 5 ft
anchors are required at all centerline lie points where the torque test
reading is 275 or less and where the mobile home manufacturer may

requires anchors with 400Q Ib holding capacity.
MMM _v ) Installer's initials
ALL TESTS Wvﬂ. BE ED § _Oﬁmmu INSTALLER
i __M i\

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

D0 1
ey |

Installer's initials mu w

Installed:
Between Floors Yes __ “

Between Walls Yes el
Bottom of ridgebeam Yes _ [ _——

Weatherproofing

The bottomboard will be repaired and/or taped. Yes r\n. Pg.

Siding on units is installed to manufacturer's specifications. Yes _[L_—
Fireplace chimney installed so as not to allow intrusion of rain water. Yes _—

T

Miscellaneous

Installer Name
A~ %- o) ]

Date Tested

Electrical

no::mﬂm_mniou_nozacn_oqmumfwmzacE-sa.n_mc:_E.a_._:..o:o,:mam.uos_mq
source. This includes the bonding wire between mult-wide units. Pg. um rm

Skirting to be installed. Yes __ {— No

Dryer vent installed outside of skirting. Yes N/A —
Range downflow vent installed outside of skirting. Yes
Drain lines supported at 4 foot intervals. Yes_(
Electrical crossovers protected. Yes _c
Other .

A =

Plumbing =y

Connect all sewer drains to an existing sewer tap or septic tank. Pg. /A4

Connect all potable water supply piping to an mvmu::m water meter, water tap, or other
independent water supply systems. Pg. Nu m

Installer verifies all information given with this permit worksheet
is accurate and true based on the
manufacturer's :..mﬂ:m:o: wzmnq:mznw:m and or Rule 15C-1 & 2

f A~

Installer w_m:hncqn

Date E\‘M \N
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FOUNDATION NOTES;

- THIS DRAWING IS DESIGNED FOR THE STANDARD WIND ZONE AND IS TO BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE INSTALLATION MANUAL AND IT'S SUPPLEMENTS,
- FOOTINGS ARE SHOWN FOR EXAMPLE ONLY QUANTITY AND SPACING MAY VARY BASED ON PAD TYPE, SOIL CONDITION, ETC.

- FOOTINGS ARE REQUIRED AT SUPPORT POSTS, SEE INSTALLATION MANUAL FOR REQUIREMENTS,

Live Oak Homes
MODEL: V-2443G - 28 X 44
3-BEDROOM / 2-BATH

V-2443G

|
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